



Rahman Mukhlis

Jakarta, June 28 1993

Multimedia Creative

Profile

With more than 7 years of experience in the creative industry, as a professional I really like new challenges. Have an excellent communication and able to provide innovations that have an impact on the company. I really love traveling and capture photos and videos of beautiful moments. My abilities are being proficient in motion graphics, video editing, photo/videography, and also being able to fly a drone well.

Contact

Phone
+62 822 1329 5251

Email
rahmanmukhlis@gmail.com

Address
Jl. Dongkal RT 002/003 No. 76
Sukatani, Tapos - Depok 16454

Instagram
rahmanmukhlis28

Experience

2018 - Present

ESQ Group

Multimedia Creative

Create video and motion graphic for training events and social media.

Video production as a director, lead all crews and direct talents for a good video result.

Support Marketing Division to create content for advertise, sales, etc.

2015 - 2018

Global TV

Motion Graphic Designer

Create all packaging broadcast identity such as opening bumper, lower third, template, etc

Create visual effects LED perform for talent show program such as The Voice Indonesia, Indonesian Idol, Rising Star, etc

Education

2011 - 2015
Politeknik Negeri Jakarta
(D4) Teknik Multimedia & Jaringan

2008 - 2011
SMK Negeri 1 Bogor
Teknik Multimedia

Skills

Motion Graphic



Video Editing



Photography



Drone Pilot



3D Modelling



Software

After Effects



Premiere Pro



Photoshop



Illustrator



Lightroom



Cinema 4D



Showreel

Visit link here : <https://bit.ly/showreelmukhlis>